Eric Fryson

From: WOODS, VICKIE (Legal) [vf1979@altt.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 4:27 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Subject: 110087-TP AT&T Florida's Today Letter to Ann Cole re: Supplemental Responses to Express
Phone's First Request for Production of Docs. Nos. 2, 3, 7, and 8

importance: High

Attachments: Document. pdf

T

Document. pdf
(507 KB)
. Vickie Woods

BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida
150 South Monroe Street
Buite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(305) 347-5560

vfl979@att.com<mailto:vElg79@att . coms

B. Docket No.: 110087-TP: Notice of the Adoption of existing interconnection,
unbundling, resale,

and colleocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT& T
Florida

d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Image Access, Inc. d/b/a New Phone, In¢. by Expresg Phone
Service,

Inc.

C. Bell8outh Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida
on behalf of Suzanne L. Montgomery

D. 2 pages total (includes letter and certificate of service)l
E. BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida's Today Letter to Ann
Cole re: AT&T Florida served its Supplemental Responses to Express Phone's First Request

for Production of Docs. Nos. 2, 3, 7, and 8

.pdf
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Suzanne L. Montgomery Tallahassee, FL 32301

General Attorney - Florida

February 14, 2012

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 110087-TP: Notice of the Adoption of existing
interconnection, unbundiing, resale, and collocation agreement
between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT& T Florida
d/bfa AT&T Southeast and Image Access, Inc. d/b/a New Phone,
Inc. by Express Phone Service, Inc.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Today BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida served its
Supplemental Response to Express Phone Service, Inc.'s First Request for
Production of Documents Nos. 2, 3, 7 and 8. Confidential documents have been
filed under a separate Notice of Intent to Request Specified Confidential
Classification on this same day.

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of
Service.

Sincerely,

Suzanne L. W

cc: All Parties of Record
Gregory R. Follensbee
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 110087-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via
Electronic Mail, (*)Federal Express and First Class U.S. Mail this 14" day of February,
2012 to the following:

Lee Eng Tan

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32389-0850

ltan@psc.state fl.us

Express Phone Service

Mr. Tom Armstrong

1803 West Fairfield Drive, Unit 1
Pensacola, FL 32501-1040

Tel. No.: (850) 291-6415

Fax No.: (850) 308-1151
tom@dei.gccoxmail.com

Keefe Law Firm

Vicki Gordon Kaufman (+) (*)
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Tel. No.: 850-681-3828

Fax No.: 850-681-8788
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
Atty. for Express Phone

Mark Foster

707 West Tenth Street

Austin, Texas 78701

Tel. No.: (612) 708-8700 Suzanne L. Méntgomeryu
Fax. No.:(512) 697-0058

mark@mfosterlaw.com

Atty. for Express Phone

(+) Signed Protective Agreement
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